From: Alan Coyle [Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 June 2012 07:22
To: Alan Coyle
Subject: FW: Leith Walk Utilities

From: Marshall Poulton

Sent: 19 June 2012 07:21:59
To: Alan Coyle

Subject: Fwd: Leith Walk Utilities
Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYT Alan
Marshall
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marshall Poulton" <Marshall. Poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date: 18 June 2012 22:32:22 GMT+01:00

To: "Mark Turley" <Mark. Turley@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Ce: <csmith@hg-group.co.uk>, "Andy Conway" <Andy.Conway@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "Bob
McCafferty" <Bob.McCafferty(@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "Cliff Hutt"

<Cliff Hutt(@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Subject: Leith Walk Utilities

Mark

I managed to speak to Colin tonight about this issue and he intends raising it at tomorrow morning's
Tram Mgt Group meeting. Andy raises a very good point about the relationship that has been built up
of late, Colin also raised the point that should there be a deferral in undertaking Scottish \Water works
then they may choose to do the works themselves and recharge us £950k plus 20%.

Colin is meeting Scottish Water on Thursday to discuss, do you want me to delay in setting-up the
meeting with the Convener, Vice-Convener and Local Elected Members until after Colin's meeting
with Scottish Water?

Marshall

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 18 June 2012 18:10

To: Andy Conway; Marshall Poulton

Cc: Cliff Hutt; Andrew Easson; Andy Scott (T&T); Rob Leech; Bob McCafferty
Subject: Re: Leith Walk Utilities

Thanks.
Andy your spot on meeting fixed for thursday this week to horse trade on both points.
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Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Te! NG

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: 0141 354 0182

Mobile:

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

From: "Andy Conway" <Andy.Conway@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date: Mon, 18 Jun 2012 15:48:41 +0100

To: Marshall Poulton<Marshall. Poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Cec: Cliff Hutt<Cliff Hutt@edinburgh.gov.uk>; Colin Smith<csmith@hg-group.co.uk>;
Andrew Easson<Andrew.Easson@edinburgh.gov.uk>; Andy Scott
(T&T)<andy.scott@turntown.co.uk™>; <Rob.Leech@turntown.co.uk>; Bob
McCafferty<Bob.McCafferty@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Subject: Leith Walk Utilities

Marshall,

I’'ve discussed, I've spoken to my colleagues in T&T about the potential to defer or delay the
Scottish Water works on Leith Walk/Constitution Street.

The initial reaction was that an indefinite deferment would be considered very hostile by
Scottish Water, given the commitments given by CEC. There’s been a lot of positive work
done recently to get them back on side. Should we look to change our approach, it is likely
that they would start to delay consents which are needed for the tram until a suitable
agreement is made. This, in turn, would delay the tram project and incur significant costs
for CEC.

What may be a worthwhile option is to consider is a high level settlement instead. From
what I've gleaned so far on the utilities remedial works, | believe that there may be scope to
defer much of the works until the tram construction is extended down Leith (we should
bear in mind that the existing situation has been like that for a couple of years now).
Perhaps there is a middle ground, where we could do only the essential elements and we
commit to do the rest at a later stage when the tram works do extend to sunny Leith? — that
way we would also be deferring the associated costs.

| suspect that Colin Smith will already be thinking along these lines, which is why I’'ve copied
Colin into this email. | haven’t had the opportunity to speak to Colin about this (one of the
downsides of being at Torphichen Street), so can | suggest that you run your briefing note
past Colin to give him the opportunity to comment on it, before its given to Mark/ClIr

Hinds? We should try and join up any thinking that is going on.
Regards

Andy Conway

CEC01934415_0002



Tram Engineering Manager/ City of Edinburgh Council

9 Lochside Avenue / Edinburgh /

Mobile: I

Lochside: N &/ city Chambers: [

andy.conway@edinburgh.gov.uk
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of
the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it
without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer

viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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